CITY, ST LAWRENCE JEWRY

The tower is at the west end of the church, built between 1671 and 1680. The bells are
rung from the first floor. Access via a clockwise stone spiral staircase in the south
east corner. (Clock room? — check). A continuation of the staircase gives access to
the belfry. The bells are hung on one level on ball bearings.

The eight bells are rung in full circle.



